PORT CARLING GURLERS: This picture was taken about 1
. = ’ 4 926' ] ]
Carling Curling Association was or  when the Port

_ ganized, succeeding an earlier curling club

The above men were aclive in establishing curling on a firmer basis at thagt fir;:e*

?’Fdll were, left to right: Ernest Duke, Claude Duke, Harry Penson and Imhﬁ
‘allace.
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DRAMATICS IN 1910: at Port Carling on February ath, 19110. a play
“Sprinsters’ Convention' was performed in a newly built town .halla This hall was
the beginning of the present Memorial Community Centre, whu;h has undergone
many alterations over the vears, The picture above was cn.ntrfquted to the Port
Carling W.1. Tweedsmuir History by Mrs. A. Duke. Left to .mght in the front row:
Mrs. Alf Croucher, Miss Maude Eveleigh, Miss Fisher, Miss Amy Arksey, Mrs
Wilcox. Miss Birdie Arksey. In the second row, the second from the left was Nellie

Harris and next Mrs. Mawhinney. In the back row: Mrs. George Sutton, Mrs. It
Croucher. Mrs. William Killen, Miss Ethel Stubbs, Mrs. John Wallace.
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